City of
Unnéersrty

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE
2/17/2026 - 6 PM

Please click the link below to join the webinar:

Topic: Senior Services Commission Monthly Meeting
Time: Feb 17, 2026 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/tZMrfumrqjgrGtDg1RPE0ssQ94LZayr8Rb3S/ics?icsToken=DOFo0r7e
Z9bZ-TbWaQAALAAAAO1fqY53XKBi00aijQJBObAHAtcuR3PFeKHUNIQZL1L1A-
6eZwPpT44u3YDNfAhf2h-kwhKDgQYFPTb7FjAWMDAWMQ&meetingMasterEventld=xSWFQZLnTt-
PDObJ5Yo44g

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87690343104?pwd=FuQvQG4bxpWhiKhazvSuMmJNbIZFIi.1

Meeting ID: 876 9034 3104
Passcode: 611198

One tap mobile
+13017158592,,87690343104#,,,,611198# US (Washington DC)
+13052241968,,87690343104#,,,,“611198# US

Join instructions
https://lus02web.zoom.us/meetings/87690343104/invitations ?signature=saAuyAVORSdJg7CMIdwE7ET
ksXfheX8V5bx_SnE6y0I

Citizen Participation

Those who wish to provide a comment during the “Public Comments” portion as indicated on the Commission
on Senior Issues agenda: may provide written comments to the Deputy Director of Recreation
Facilities/Services ahead of the meeting.

ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting. Comments may be
sent via email to: Ipritchard@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall — 6801 Delmar Blvd. — Attention Linda
Pritchard, Senior Services Coordinator. Such comments will be provided to the Commission on Senior Issues
prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public
online following the meeting.

Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided. Please also note if
your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and if a name and address are not provided, the provided
comment will not be recorded in the official record.



City of
Unnéersdy

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
February 2026 Monthly MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES
VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE
2/17/2026

e Call to Order / Roll Call
e Approval of Minutes
e Citizens’ comments: General comments may be made prior to agenda beginning. Citizens must
make a written request to speak on specific agenda items as items are addressed (Note:
Comments are limited to 3 minutes).
o Staff Liaison Report
¢ Council Liaison Report
e New Business
e Old Business
e Other Updates/Topics of Concern
e Public/Citizen Participation (comments limited to 3 minutes)
e Closing Comments
e Adjournment
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Enclosure: Draft of Minutes — 01/20/26
PLEASE NOTE: If you are unable to participate, please contact Staff Liaison, Linda Pritchard

by or before Noon on 02/17/26
PHONE: 314 505 8614 or EMAIL: Ipritchard@ucitymo.org



DRAFT

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES
VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 27, 2025 — 6:00 PM
The meeting was called to order at 6:15 pm by Ms. Pritchard
Roll Call/Members Present: Garrie Burr, lvy Jackson Davis, Christopher Lhotak, Diane Lindsey
Absent: Lorraine Hall, Mary Dee Schmidt

Also in Attendance: Staff Liaisons Linda Pritchard/Lynda Euell-Taylor, Council Liaison John Tieman

Minutes: Mr. Lhotak moved to approve the January 21, 2025 minutes. Ms. Davis seconded. Vote taken, all
approved

Citizen comments: None

Staff Liaison Report: Ms. Pritchard noted she had met with Mr. Burr and Ms. Lindsey on updating a list of
Senior Services. Ms. Lindsey reported she’d reached out to St. Louis Village reps who have offered to
coordinate with us on updating our material. The group will put together a draft of the gathered information and
will work with UCity Comms department about how it could be published in print and on the web.

More exact information will be coming on the current status of a Meals on Wheels program for the community.

Senior Services Survey update: Latest draft was presented to commission and will be sent later to
commissioners. The final will go to not only seniors but also families and care givers of seniors giving us the
data to decide on what we can offer. Methods of distribution were also given.

Also: Ms. Euell-Taylor reported a Laughter Lunch and Bingo event will ask attending seniors to bring non-
perishable food goods. The city is collecting food for Thanksgiving meals till November 25.

Council Liaison Report: Per Mr. Tieman, UCity High School has expressed the desire for a student
worker/intern in various departments of the city. It will be discussed at a workshop with council.

New Business: None
Old Business: None
Citizen Comments: None

Motion called for adjournment by Ms. Lindsey at 6:45 pm, seconded by Mr. Lhotak.



APPROVED

University City Senior Commission Meeting, October 20, 2025
Meeting called to order at 6:15

Roll Call

Commissioners Garrie Burr, lvy Jackson Davis, Lorraine Hall, Diane Lindsey, Chris Llotak in
attendance. Also in attendance: Staff liaisons Linda Pritchard and Lynda Euell-Taylor and
Council liaison John Tieman

Approval of Minutes
Chris called for approval of minutes, Garrie seconded. Vote taken, all approved.

Liaison Report

Staff Liaison Linda Pritchard reported on upcoming Senior-related activities, including a Table
Talk in November, an Ornament and Greeting Card workshop in December, and a Table Talk
and Vision Board workshop in January.

Monthly bingo will continue. She also reported on the success of the Golf Basics workshop
held earlier in October.

She is working with the city’s communications person to create a survey on senior interests for
future planning, as well as the creation of a regular Senior newsletter.

Garrie asked about the possibility of a Senior Services Guide. Diane & Garrie offered to assist
with this and she will be contacting them to meet.

Chris asked about Meals on Wheels in UCity. It will be investigated.

Council Liaison Report

Councilperson John Tieman reported on the Enclave apartment project. Nothing is before city
council right now, no proposals at this time. The Stormwater Task Force said they did not
have enough information to approve the project.

He also noted city officials recently participated in a Cool Cities project to work on climate-
related matters with other municipalities.

Old and New Business
Linda noted this was already covered in Staff Liaison report

Citizen Comments
None

Meeting called for adjournment by Garrie at 7:00 pm, seconded by Ivy and Diane.



DRAFT

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON SENIOR ISSUES
VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE
TUESDAY, JANUARY 20, 2026 — 6:00 PM

The meeting was called to order at 6:15 pm by Ms. Pritchard
Roll Call/Members Present: Garrie Burr, Christopher Lhotak, Diane Lindsey. No Quorum.
Absent: vy Jackson Davis, Lorraine Hall, Mary Dee Schmidt
Also in Attendance: Staff Liaison Linda Pritchard, Council Liaison John Tieman
Minutes: No quorum to approve minutes from November 2025 meeting
Citizen comments: None
Staff Liaison Report: Ms. Pritchard reported on work updating senior service listings on
website, adding to local info what’s offered by state and national. A paper copy of the listings
will also be created. Newsletter and the updated listings will clarify what services are actually

available.

She also noted the new senior survey will be going out after the text is approved by
commission.

Also of note:

—A good turnout on MLK day at the Community Center by the Alpha Kappa Alpha sorority event,
collected winter clothing for donation to local charity.

—A Health and Wellness seminar will be offered soon. A Go-Red luncheon will take place in
February.

—A Vision Board event will have been held on Friday, January 30. There will also be a March
Lunch and Learn at the UCPL focusing on Senior Services.

Council Liaison Report: Per Mr. Tieman, there is an opening for a new Senior Commissioner,
let him know who might be interested.



He thanked commissioners for doing the basic ordinary work of government.

He also announced city manager Gregory Rose is retiring, Brooke Sharp is taking interim duties
for city manager. Search for new city manager will begin after April elections.

New Business: None
Old Business: None
Citizen Comments: None

Motion called for adjournment by Ms. Lindsey at 6:37 pm, seconded by Mr. Lhotak.



